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From: Dunks Andy[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANDY_DUNKS]
Sent: Wed 24/06/2009 6:17:50 AM (UTC)
To: john.longman@, _____GRO
Cc: dave.posnett@? GRO i Gallacher

Kirstyj. ... oRO ., -
Subject: RE: FW: WS for West Byfleet HSH calls
Ok John,

Will add this to the statement and get it posted to Dave ASAP...

Andy

----- Original Message-----

From: john.longman@,
Sent: 23 June 2009 23:07
To: Dunks Andy

Subject: Re: FW: WS for West Byfleet HSH calls

Andy

Lets run with the statement as it is. If the defence do want details of the

107 calls then a further statement will be needed at a later stage. Maybe you could add in your statement that the total

calls only work out at 3 -

4 a month over the time period and this is not a high amount for a PO.
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